Rodion Kulakov

Have been professionally engaged in the development of web applications using PHP for 8 years. I have work experience with such frameworks as YII2 and Symfony. I follow SOLID principles and try to write the code easier to understand and maintain. I follow the development of PHP and apply new features in work. Also I contribute to open source projects.



Work

experience

2014.12 — Current



PriceNavigator (pn.com.ua)

Senior Developer

Lead developer of price aggregator website

- Building architecture
- Full text search by millions of products with SphinxSearch engine
- Backend and frontend optimization for quick user response
- · Background tasks queues
- · Building async multiprocess data import system
- Setup continuous integration

2012.06 - 2014.12



Realty solutions

PHP Developer

Development of web applications of varying complexity:

- Booking system for real estate agencies and developers
- Call tracking system with various telecom operators support
- System for organizing and controlling the budget of campaigns in the Yandex.Direct

Skills



Event Sourcing













SphinxSearch

OSS

Contributions

phug-php/formatter

rodion-k has contributed for phug-php/formatter with 2 commit(s)

samdark/yii2-psr-log-target

rodion-k has contributed for samdark/yii2-psr-log-target with 1 commit(s)

doctrine/migrations

rodion-k has contributed for <u>doctrine/migrations</u> with <u>1 commit(s)</u>

phug-php/watcher

rodion-k has contributed for phug-php/watcher with 1 commit(s)

kartik-v/yii2-export

rodion-k has contributed for kartik-v/yii2-export with 1 commit(s)

prooph/pdo-event-store

rodion-k has contributed for prooph/pdo-event-store with 1.commit(s)

prooph/event-store

rodion-k has contributed for <u>prooph/event-store</u> with <u>1 commit(s)</u>

hoaproject/Kitab

rodion-k has contributed for hoaproject/Kitab with 1 commit(s)

phug-php/reader

rodion-k has contributed for phug-php/reader with 1.commit(s)

phug-php/renderer

rodion-k has contributed for phug-php/renderer with 1.commit(s)

phug-php/compiler

rodion-k has contributed for phug-php/compiler with 1 commit(s)

plivo/plivoframework

rodion-k has contributed for plivo/plivoframework with 1 commit(s)

Education

2009 - 2014

Kharkiv National University of Radio **Electronics**

Telecommunications

Born

February 14, 1991